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Application for Planning Permission.
Town and Country Pianning Act 1990
You can complate and submit this form electronicaily via the Planning Portal by visiting www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply

Publication of applications on planning authority websites

Piease note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the
Authority's website. if you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

Please complete using btock capitals and biack ink.

it is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes as

1. Applicant Name and Address

Title: Im_?,.{;p_ﬂ_?_j‘lﬁﬁrst name: ﬂ LB E [.Z’[‘ H

Last name: ’T—F\""ILQ &

Company
(optional):

. House l House
Unit: number: suffix:

H
nome. | THE STABLES

Address1: | PITT FIEBLD FARM

Address 2. PE. M‘B Q_!. 0O QLE

Address 3

Town:

County:

Country:.

Postcode:

3. Description of the Proposal

incorrect completion will delay the processing of your application.

2. Agent Name and Address

Title;

Last name:

Compan
(nptionaﬁ:

Unit:

House
name:

Address 1:
Address 2:
Address 3:
Town:
County:
Country:

Postcode:

Please describe the proposed development, including any change of use:

First name:
House l House
number: suffix:

CHANGE OF USE FROM VARD W (TH STARLE BLOCK TO RONE FAMILY
T(RﬂOE.L.L Cr S[I‘El Wt STATIONING O©OF ONE MORBILE HOME TOURING CARAUAN
SHEDS + AROUATED VS0 o MEN T ( PART RETROSPECTIOE)

Has the building, work or change of use already started?

L MAY

Has the building, work or change of use been completed?

If Yes, please state the date when building,
work or use were started {(DD/MM/YYYY).

If Yes, please state the date when the building, work
or change of use was completed. {DD/MN/YYYY):.

|

(date must be pre-appfication submission}
1/ No

(date must be pre-application submission)

$Date: 2010-03-19 #3 $Revision: 2368 $
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Sii2 Adgiress Cetalls
Alease Jrovide e wi costar adarass of the application sita. ;
Units ¢ " scLse . House _ o
_ number: Poosuffix _N_
House " - . i
name: :T/lj’é; S A‘Btb‘fg |
— T
Address 1. M = AW D ITT E i “ Al {

Address 2. @l:_ A !E 2 \D(;G'_:_

Address 3

_LEOMINMITER
Courey: - HEREFORDSH LR &

Postcode FH'Q(: c[l'{ \ '

{optional): a

Description of iocation or a grid reference.
{must be completed if postcode is not known):

3 _{q Nﬂrthing:" S 7 7

|
|

-

Town;

Easting:

Descri ption:

6. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way

Is a new or altered vehicie access proposed

to or from the pubiic highway? Yes Ef‘Nﬂ
ls a new or altered pedestrian

access proposed to or from

the pubilic highway? Yes E No

Are there any new public roads to be
provided within the site?

E Yes

Are there any new public
rights of way to be provided

within or adjacent to the site? Yes E i No
Do the proposals require any diversions

[extinguishments and/or v A
creation of rights of way? =S v NO

f you answered Yes to any of the above questions, please show
details on your plans/drawings and state the reference of the plan

s)/drawings(s)

8. Authority Employee / Member

With respect to the Authcrity, |am: {a) a member of staff
{b) an elected member
(c} related to a member of staff
{d) related to an elected member

If Yes, please provide details of the name, relationship and role

you were given. (This will help the authcrity to deat with this

r—-—-——-—-————-——-——-—l——-ﬂﬂ'-—_-——

3. Pre-aopn.salion Advice

“as 383.3T2MC2 O Trer acdyice Seer SCLGht T2 the ocat

FTUTTE T F

If Yas, piease complete the following informaticn about the advice

P

~ "No

= —rh——

application more efficiently).
Please tick if the fuif contact details are nct
known, and then complete as much as possible:

Officer name:
ANDREW RANKS

Reference:

DCNW 2007 /2092 /F

Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
(must be pre-application submission}

Details of pre-application advice received?

MBKE DLANAIIALG ARPLULATION

7. Waste Storage and Collection

Do the plans incorporate areas to store
and aid the collection of waste?

Yes

If Yes, please provide details:

Have arrangements been made

for the separate storage and
coltection of recyclable waste?

[ ] No

] Yes
If Yes, please provide details: |
WHEELE Binv  (CounCiL PRoowWed)

A No

Yes

Do any of these statements apply to you?

3Datez 2010-02-19 ¢S LRevision 2368 5



T
D. atarials

if acclicabie, please state what Tatandls ir2 10 e .sed atarmally ‘noiude type, colour and name (0 eaca materiai:

r B =Y 1
j : ¥ r = D
' Existi . = N . Dont
:E:ust;ng Froposed S _i Ko
§

1

'q 3

;I (where applicabie) N j ‘1} @2 7 S_fd ﬁ ? S| #

N
E]

Walls %

J‘ !
|
Roof IZ
Windows z

Doors , E

Boundary treatments ~
(e.g. fences, walis)

GRvogL PR4AKAG Adz A

Vehicle access and | _ |
~ = DREV |
hard-standing Conlouddtegy STONE z ] |:

Lighting -~

{

Others [:

(please specify)

Are you supplying additionat information on submitted plan{s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement? A Yes D No

If Yes, please state references for the plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement:

LochTion OLAN BhLocx Pean DA STATEMEN O

10. Vehicle Parking

Please provide information on the existing and proposed number of on-site parking spaces.

: Total Total proposed (including Difference
Type of Vehicle Existing spaces retained) in spaces
Cars l 2 !
Light goods vehicles/ |
public carrier vehicles l L i
Motorcycles
Disability spaces
Cycle spaces l

Other {e.g. Bus)

Other (e.g. Bus)

L0me- 2010-03-19 #% SRevision; 2368 5



17. Residential Units (Including Conversion)

Does your proposat include the gain, loss or change of use of residentia! units? Z
[ 4

If Yes, please complete details of the changes in the tabies belowf

Proposed Housi nN / ‘H

|r ) j ﬁ 4; Z F Existing Housing

Market Not Number of Bedrooms Total!|[ Market Not Number of Bedrooms Total
Housing knownt 1 | 2 | 3 | 4+ |[Unknown Housing known! 1 | 2 { 3 | 4+ |Unknown
Houses Houses
Fiats and maisonettes Flats and maisonettes "
Live-work units Live-work units
Cluster flats Cluster flats
Sheitered hotssing Sheltered housing
Bedsit/studios Bedsit/studios
Unknown type j | v | | 2 | Unknown type

Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)=| 7 Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= j
Social Rented ) #ﬂ%n 1 _Nuzmberg of Bffm;:; - Total Social Rented ) rflqn?.:r 1 I*szmt:urezr3 of ijmgr:?{i — Total
Houses Houses
Fiats and maisonettes Flats and maisonettes

Live-work units Live-work units ]

Cluster flats Cluster flats

Sheltered housing
Bedsit/studios

Unknown type |

Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)=

Sheltered housing
Bedsit/studios

Unknown type
m
Totals G+b+c+d+e+f+g)=

Intermediate krﬂqn?:rn 3 Nuzmbegnf Bifrﬂlfxinwn lotal Intermediate krl:ln?.atg N Nuzmt)e; of Bifrog:;i — {otal
Houses | Houses
Flats and maisonettes| [ Flats and maisonettes
Live-work units Live-work units ]
Ciuster flats Cluster flats
Sheltered housing Sheltered housing
Bedsit/studios Bedsit/studios
Unknown type ] | Unknown type
Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= Totals(a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= !
Key worker kr'?ln?r::r o Nuzmbeg of Bif m[j}r:i?-; — Total Key worker krtlnﬁ - Nuzmbe; of B:Ern&:;i — Total
Houses Houses
Fiats and maisonettes| [] Flats and maisonettes
Live-work units 1 Live-work units |
Cluster flats Ciuster flats
Sheltered housing ] Sheltered housing B |
Bedsit/studios B Bedsit/studios -
Unknown type Unknown type
Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= Totals (a+b+c+d+e+f+g}=

Total existing residemtialunits (E+F+G+H) =

Total proposed residemtial units (A+8+C+Dj= -

TOTAL NET GAIN or LOSS of RESIDENTIAL UNITS (Proposed Housing Grand Total - Existing Housing Grand Total):f 1

$Dztez 20710-03-18 #% SRevisiors 2358 §




18. All Types of Development: Non-residential Floorspace

Does.your proposal involve the loss, gain or change of use of nop-residengial floorspace? B Yes o4 No
if you have answered Yes to the question above please add details in the following table:
%’ Existing gross | Gross internal floorspace Total gross internal h:let additional gross
Use class/type of use X internal to be iost by change of floorspace proposed internal floorspace
P - ! floorspace use or demolition {including change of following development
S Si(square metres) (square metres} use){square metres) (square metres)
AT Shops
Net tradable area; N i fg @ | 2 2 p ? / F
A2 Financial and '
professional services

A3 Restaurants and cafes

A4 {Drinking establishments

A5 Hot food takeaways

B1({a) | Office {other than A2)
- Research and
B1 (b) development
B1 {c) Light industrial
B2 General industrial

BB | Storage or distribution

C1 Hotels and hatls of
residence
C2 Residential institutions
D1 Non-residential
i institutions
D2 Assembly and feisure
i 1+
OTHER | SHEDS @ LS. — TSe" 4428 2Sm™
Please
specify
Total
In addition, for hotels, residential institutions and hostels, please additionally indicate the foss or gain of rooms
Use Not Existing rooms to be lost by change | Totai rooms proposed (including "
class Type of use appiicable of use or demotition changes of use) Net additional rooms
C1 Hotels
Residential
2 Institutions
OTHER
Please
specify

19. Employment
STAR:

Please complete the following information regarding employees:

. . Total full-time
Futl-time Part-time equivalent

Existing employees

Proposed empioyees

20. Hours of Opening N / A
Please state the hours of opening for each non-residential use proposed:
Use Monday to Friday Saturday Bgﬁﬂ?%aéi?:lggs Not known

21. Site Area

Please state the site area in hectares (ha)

$Data- 2010-03-19 #% $Revisior: 2366 $



22, Industrial or Commercial Processes and Machinery

Please describe the activities and processes which would Wi * E @ z .
be caitied out on the site and the end products including

plant, ventilation or air conditioning. Please include the

type of machinery which may be instailed on site:
Is the proposal a waste management development? { | Yes [_A'No
if the answer is Yes, piease complete the following table:
2|  The totai capacity of the void in cubic metres, Maximum annual operational
@ including engineering surcharge and making no throughput in tonnes
_ =] allowance for cover or restoration material {or (or litres if liquid waste)
S & tonnesifsolid waste or litres if liquid waste)

Inert tandfill

Non-hazardous {andfil}

Hazardous landfiil

Energy from waste incineration

Other incineration

Landfill gas generation plant

Pyrolysis/gasification

Metal recycling site

Transfer stations

Material recovery/recycling facilities (MRFs)

Household civic amenity sites

Open windrow composting

In-vessel composting

Anaerobic digestion

Any combined mechanical, biological and/
or thermal treatment (MB

Sewage treatment works

Other treatment

Recycling facilities construction, demolition
and excavation waste

Storage of waste

Other waste management

Other developments

Please provide the maximum annual operational throughput of the following waste streams:

Municipal

Construction, demolition and excavation

Commercial and industrial

Hazardous

If this is a landfill application you will need to provide further information before your application can be determined. Your waste

planning authority should make clear what information it requires on its website.

23. Hazardous Substi;ncés

Does the proposal involve the use or storage of any of
the following materials in the quantities stated below?

If Yes, please provide the amount of each substance that is involved:

Yes | No Not applicabie

Acrylonitrile {tonnes) Ethylene oxide (tonnes) Phosgene (tonnes)
Ammonia {tonnes} Hydrogen cyanide (tonnes) Sulphur dioxide (tonnes) )
Bromine {tonnes) Liquid oxygen {tonnes) Fiour (tonnes)
Chlorine (tonnes) Liquid petroleum gas (tonnes) Refined white sugar {tonnes)
Other: - Other:

Amount (tonnesy:

Amount (tonnes): ’

$Datez 2010-03-19 #% $Revisine: 2368 §



24. Ownership Certificates

One Centificate A, B, C, or D, must be completed, together with the Agricultural Holdings Certificate with this application form
: CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATEA
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure} Order 1995 Certificate under Article 7
| certify/The appiicant certifies that on the day 21 days before the date of this application nobody except myseif/ the applicant was the
owner (owner is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at feast 7 years left to run) of any part of the land or buiiding to
which the application relates.

Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

" Aa qALoR N /102761 /F 23 /10JA010

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATEB _ _
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure) Order 1995 Certificate under Articie 7

| certify/ The applicant certifies that | have/the applicant has given the requisite notice to everyone else (as listed below) who, on the day
27 days before the date of this application, was the owner {owner is a person with a freehold interest or ieasehoid interest with atleast7 years

left to run) of any part of the fand or building to which this application relates.
Name of Owner Address Date Notice Served

Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATEC |
Town and Country Planning {General Development Procedure} Order 1995 Certificate under Article 7

| certify/ The applicant certifies that:
o Neither Certificate A or B can be issued for this application ' _
* All reasonable steps have been taken to find out the names and addresses of the other owners (owner is a person with a freehold

interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left torur }of the land or building, or of a part of it, but | have/ the applicant has
been unable to do $o.

The steps taken were.

Name of Owner Address Date Notice Served
Notice of the appiication has been published in the following newspaper On the following date (which must not be earlier
{circulating in the area where the land is situated): than 21 days before the date of the application):
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: | Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

$Dawe= 2010-G3-19 #3 SRevision: 2268 3



24. Ownership Certificates {continued)

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATED
. Town and Country Planning {(General Deveilopinent Prdcedure} Order 1995 Certificate under Article 7
| certify/ The epplicant certifies that;

. Certificate A cannot be issued for this application
. All reasonabie steps have been taken to find out the names and addresses of everyone else who, on the day 21 days before the

date of this application, was the owner {owner is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run)
of any part of the land to which this appiication relates, but | have/ the applicant has been unabte to do so.

W /102789 /F

Notice of the appiication has been published in the following newspaper On the following date (which must not be eariier
(circulating in the area where the land is situated): than 21 days before the date of the application):
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

25. Agricultural Land Declaration

AGRICULTURAL LAND DECLARATION
Town and Country Planning {General Devefopment Procedure)Order 1995 Certificate under Article 7
Agriculturai Land Declaration - You Must Compiete Either A or B

(A) None of the land to which the application relates is, or is part of, an agricuitural holding.
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

" A g T/<va- | ,?3/!0/20(.0

(B} 1 have/ The applicant has given the requisite notice to every person other than myself/ the applicant who, on the day 21 days
before the date of this application, was a tenant of an agricultural holding on ail or part of the iand to which this application refates,

as listed below:
Name of Tenant Address Date Notice Served

Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: | Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

26. Planning Application Requirements - Checklist
Please read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal. Faiiure to submit all
information required will result in your application being deemed invalid. It will not be considered valid until all information required by
the Locail Planning Authority has been submitted.

The original and 3 copies of a completed and dated . The correct fee: %1
application forim: %

o _ S - The original and 3 copies of a design and access statement,
The original and 3 copies of the plan which identifies if required (see heip text and guidance notes for details}: %
the land to which the application retates drawn to an Ei'
identified scale and showing the direction of North:;

The original and 3 copies of the completed, dated
Ownership Certificate (A, B, C, or D - as applicable): w

The originat and 3 copies of other plans and drawings or
information necessary to describe the subject of the application: % The nri%;inal and 3 copies of the completed, dated

Article 7 Certificate {Agricultural Holdings): B

SDae: 2010-03-19 #3 $Revision: 2368 §
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28. AD2!zznt Contzat Catalls 29. Azt Comizgt Datalls

T 4 alf
Taleghecre rumters T2lephcre numceers
Extersion Extarsicn

CGLI"’W code: Naticral numter: number: Ccuntry coca: Naticral rumber: | numeer: y

|. I 1 ) I | 1 I L

| 01974015303 | i ;1 | 1

Countury ccde:  Motbile number (optionat): Country code:  Motile numter {coticrail.
| - ; - ;

- ‘r 1 . . o :

Country cede:  Fax number {opticnai): Country cede:  Fax number {opticnai): |

|
|
1

F
I

J oo

Email address {optional): . Email address {optional):
l

—

30. Sit2 Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public fcotpath, bridleway or other public land? [ Yes A No

If the pianning authority needs to make an appointment to carry _ , — Orher (if different from the
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please sefect only one) D Agent Z Applicant | | agend(applicant‘S details)
If Other has been selected, please provide:

Contact name: Teiephonre number;

I r f
|

- I

Email address:

—

Wale: 207 C-)3-15 78 JRewvsiom; 22658 5



